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Bouyle Engineering Corporation

Suite D consuilting enainears
3839 San Padro N.E.
Afbuquerqus, New Mexico 87110 596 / 883 7700

.Mr. Brian G. Burnett 1983
Civil Engineer/Hydrology
Clty of Albuguergue

P.0. Box 1293

Albuquerque, New Mexlco 87103

RE: DRAINAGE PLAN FOR ALBUQUERQUE
NATIONAL BANK OPERATIONS CENTER
501-224-18

Dear Brlan:

In response to your letter of January 28, 1983, the numbered comments
contalned therein are answered as follows:

1. The 100-year ponding limit has been identified on the plan.

2, The orifice plate has been called out on Section AA of the
catch basin detall. Alse, It has been shown to apply only
to the southern catch basin.

3. The finished floor elevation of the existing building has
been referenced as a temporary bench mark. The south
entrance was actually used as a T.B.M.

4. Approved copies of the Special Order No. 19 have been
Placed In the City construction sets. An approved copy
is attached for your information.

Three prints of the revised plan are attached for Insertion into the binders
you have. If you require any add'tional Information please do not hesi tat
to contacti me.

Sincerely,

BOYLE ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Tud,

Frank D. Lovelady, P,E.
Senior Civil Engineer

cc: tlenn Fellows =~ SMPC




